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F.No. 4-TSC208/2021-HYD/83 
Date     30th September, 2021 

To,  

The Special Chief Secretary to the Government, 
Environment, Forests, Science & Technology Department, 
Telangana State Secretariat, Hyderabad. 
 

 

Subject:  Diversion of 7.451 ha (revised from 7.4189 ) of forest land for 
improvement of existing road and widening from Etiguda to Agerguda 
(Karjavelly to Motlaguda via Gundepally) in Bejjur RF of Kagaznagar 
Division of Komurambheem Asifabad District in favour of District 
Panchayati Raj Engineer, Komurabheem Asifabad District. reg 

 
Reference: The State Government letter No. 2318/For.I(1)/2021 dated 20.07.2021  
 

Sir, 

With reference to the subject and reference, it is to inform that the subject proposal 

was considered by the Regional Empowered Committee (REC), IRO Chennai in its 50th 

meeting held on 21.09.2021 and after detailed deliberation, the committee recommended 

the proposal subject to following conditions; 
 

1. The comprehensive wildlife mitigation measures plan needs to be submitted to 

SC-NBWL for concurrence and all conditions imposed by NBWL, if any shall be 

complied with by the State / User Agency; 

2. No tree felling shall be carried out in the forest area proposed for diversion; 

3. Only all weather road shall be constructed and road shall not be Black topped; 

4. All conditions recommended by Forest Division Officer, Kagaznagar Forest 

Division & Chief Conservator of Forests, Adilabad shall be complied with by the 

State / User Agency; 

5. Working permission shall not be accorded to this project, till the project gets 

approval from NBWL. 
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In connection to the above, it is requested that the  following information / 

documents may please be furnished at the earliest for further consideration of the 

proposal; It may kindly be noted that the proposal will be dealt in terms of the Guideline 

12.4 of the Hand Book and will be further processed only upon the recommendation of 

the SCNBWL is obtained and furnished by the state government.  
 

1. Approval of SC- NBWL; 

2. Comprehensive wildlife mitigation measures plan approved by the SC-NBWL. 
 
 

Yours faithfully, 
 

 
(N.S.Murali) 

Inspector General of Forests (Central) 

Copy to:  
 

1. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Forests Department / Nodal Officer 
(FCA), Govt. of Telangana Aranya Bhavan, Saifabad, Hyderabad, PIN- 500 004. 

2. Panchayat Raj Engineering Department, O/o District Panchayat Raj Engineer PIU, 
Sandeep nagar, Vattivagu Road, Komarambheem Asifabad Dist – 504293 
eeprasifabad@gmail.com    

 

  
(N.S.Murali) 

Inspector General of Forests (Central) 
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